



RULE-MAKING ORDER
(RCW 34.05.360)

CR-103 (10/1/89)
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Permanent Rule
<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency Rule

Agency: WASHINGTON STATE NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL BOARD

(1) Date of adoption: November 15, 1989

(2) Purpose: The State Noxious Weed Board has amended the State Noxious Weed List to add species determined to be noxious, to delete species, and to change areas designated for some Class B weeds. Definitions for the chapter have been revised. Additions, deletions and changes to this chapter are being made to provide for more effective statewide weed control pursuant to Chapter 17.10 RCW.

(3) Citation of existing rules affected by this order:
 Repealed:
 Amended: WAC 16-750-003, WAC 16-750-005, WAC 16-750-011, WAC 16-750-015
 Suspended:

(4) Authority for adoption:
 Statute: Chapter 17.10 RCW
 Other Authority:

(5.1) **PERMANENT RULE ONLY**
 Pursuant to notice filed as WSR 89-20-057 on October 4, 1989 (date).
 Describe any changes other than editing from proposed to adopted version:
 Change area designation for dalmatian toadflax to include a two mile buffer strip in Spokane County along the Lincoln/Spokane County line. Retain bitter nightshade as a Class C noxious weed.

(5.2) **EMERGENCY RULE ONLY**
 Pursuant to RCW 34.05.350 the agency for good cause finds:
 (a) That immediate adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare, and that observing the time requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to the public interest.
 (b) That state or federal law or federal rule or a federal deadline for state receipt of federal funds requires immediate adoption of a rule.

Reasons for this finding:

(5.3) Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption or effectiveness of rule?
 Yes No If yes, explain:

(6) Effective date of rule:
Permanent Rules **Emergency Rules**
 31 days after filing Immediately
 Other (specify) _____ * Later (specify) _____
 *(If less than 31 days after filing, specific finding in 5.3 under RCW 34.05.380(3) is required)

CODE REVISER USE ONLY
 CODE REVISER'S OFFICE
 STATE OF WASHINGTON
 FILED
 DEC 07 1989
 TIME 11:39
 WSR 90-01-004

NAME (TYPE OR PRINT)
 Arlie Clinkenbeard
 SIGNATURE
Arlie Clinkenbeard
 TITLE
 Chairman
 DATE
 11/15/89

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 24, Resolution No. 24, filed 8/25/88)

WAC 16-750-003 DEFINITIONS. (1) The definitions set forth in this ~~((subsection))~~ section shall apply throughout this chapter, unless the context otherwise plainly requires:

(a) "Board" and "state board" means the noxious weed control board of this state, or a duly authorized representative.

(b) "Director" means the director of agriculture of this state, or a duly authorized representative.

(c) "Department" means the department of agriculture of this state.

(d) "Person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, firm, or any other entity.

(2) The definitions set forth in this subsection shall apply throughout this chapter, chapter 17.10 RCW, and any rules adopted thereunder unless the context otherwise plainly requires:

(a) "Control" means to ~~((suppress--or--contain--a--noxious--weed--within--a--geographicat--area))~~ prevent all seed production.

(b) ~~((("Suppress" means to reduce the incidence or severity of a noxious weed within a geographicat area:~~

~~((c))~~ "Contain" means to confine a noxious weed ~~((to a geographicat area))~~ and its propagules to an identified area of infestation.

~~((d))~~ (c) "Eradicate" means to eliminate a noxious weed within ~~((a geographicat area))~~ an area of infestation.

~~((e))~~ (d) "Prevent the spread of noxious weeds" means to ~~((forestatt--their--introduction--and/or--spread--within--a--geographicat area))~~ contain noxious weeds.

~~((f))~~ (e) Class A noxious weeds are those noxious weeds not native to the state that are of limited distribution or are unrecorded in a region of the state and whose introduction to the state of Washington was not intentional, or whose intentional introduction poses a serious threat to the state for which no intentional containment is assured by the owner.

(f) Class B noxious weeds are those noxious weeds not native to the state that are of limited distribution or are unrecorded in a region of the state and that pose a serious threat to that region.

(g) "Class B designate" means those Class B noxious weeds whose populations in a region or area are such that all seed production can be ~~((reasonably))~~ prevented within a calendar year.

~~((g)--"Class B nondesignate" means those Class B noxious weeds whose poputations in a region or area are such that att--seed--production--cannot--be--reasonably--prevented--in--a--catendar--year:))~~ (h) Class C are any other noxious weeds.

(3) Any county noxious weed control board may enhance the clarity of any definition contained in subsection (2) of this section, making that definition more specific, but shall not change its general meaning.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 26, Resolution No. 26, filed 11/29/88)

WAC 16-750-005 STATE NOXIOUS WEED LIST--CLASS A NOXIOUS WEEDS. ~~((Class A noxious weeds are as follows:~~

~~((1) Att those weeds which have not been reported in the state of Washington as of January 1, 1984, and whose introduction to the state of Washington was not intentional, or whose intentional introduction poses a serious threat to the state for which no control is assured and which is included in one or more of the following publications:~~

~~((a) A Checklist of Names for 3000 Vascular Plants of Economic Importance by Edward E. Ferrelly, Steven R. Hilly, John H. Wiersema and William E. Rice, USDA-ARS, Agr. handbook number 595, revised October 1986;~~

(b) - A Geographical Atlas of World Weeds by LeRoy Holm, Juan V. Pancho, James P. Herberger and Donald E. Ptucknett, John Wiley and Sons, New York, 1977

(c) - The World's Worst Weeds, Distribution and Biology, by LeRoy G. Holm, Donald E. Ptucknett, Juan V. Pancho and James P. Herberger, University Press of Hawaii, Honolulu, 1977

(d) - Economically Important Foreign Weeds - Potential Problems in the United States, by Clyde F. Reed, USDA-ARS, Agr. handbook number 498, 1977

(e) - The federal noxious weed list, 7:360-200-6FR

(f) - The state noxious weed list of any state, and

(2))

COMMON NAME	SCIENTIFIC NAME
bean-caper, Syrian	Zygophyllum fabago
blueweed, Texas	Helianthus ciliaris
buffalobur	Solanum rostratum
bursage, skeleton leaf	Ambrosia tomentosa
chervil, wild	Anthriscus sylvestris
crupina, common	Crupina vulgaris
four o'clock, wild	Mirabilis nyctaginea
hedgearsley	Torilis arvensis
johnsongrass	Sorghum halepense
knapweed, bighead	Centaurea macrocephala
knapweed, featherhead	Centaurea trichocephala
knapweed, Vochin	Centaurea nigrescens
mallow, Venice	Hibiscus trionum
nightshade, silverleaf	Solanum elaeagnifolium
peganum	Peganum harmala
ruoturewort	Herniaria cineria
sage, Mediterranean	Salvia aethiopsis
snapdragon, dwarf	Chaenorrihinum minus
starthistle, purple	Centaurea calcitrapa
thistle, milk	Silybum marianum
unicorn plant	Proboscidea louisianica
velvetleaf	Abutilon theophrasti
woad, dyers	Isatis tinctoria

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 26, Resolution No. 26, filed 11/29/88)

WAC 16-750-011 STATE NOXIOUS WEED LIST--CLASS B NOXIOUS WEEDS.

Name Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:

- | | |
|--|--|
| (1) apera, interrupted
Apera interrupta | (a) regions 1,2,3,5,6,8,9
(b) Ferry, Stevens, and Pend Oreille counties of region 4
(c) Lincoln and Adams counties of region 7
(d) region 10 except Columbia County. |
| (2) blueweed
Echium vulgare | (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,8,9,10
(b) region 7 except for an area starting at the Stevens County line on SR 291 south to the SR 291 bridge over the Little Spokane River, thence upstream along the Little Spokane River to the first Rutter Parkway |

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:

Bridge; thence south along the Rutter Parkway to the intersection of Rutter Parkway and Indian Trail Road; thence southerly along Indian Trail Road to a point three miles south (on section line between sections 22 and 27, T-26N, R-42E); thence due west to a point intersecting the line between Ranges 41 and 42; thence north along this line to a point 1/4 mile south of Charles Road; thence northwesterly parallel to Charles Road to a point 1/4 miles south of the intersection of Charles Road and West Shore Road; thence northerly along West Shore Road to the Spokane River (Long Lake); thence southeasterly along the Spokane River to the point of beginning.

- ~~((3) broom, Scotch ----- (a) ----- regions 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10
 Cytisus scoparius ----- (b) ----- region 9 except that area lying west of the Ktlickitat River in Ktlickitat County.))~~
- (3) broom, Scotch ----- regions 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10
 Cytisus scoparius -----
- (4) bryony, white (a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9
 Bryonia alba (b) Franklin County of region 10.
- (5) bugloss, common (a) regions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10
 Anchusa officinalis (b) Ferry County of region 4
 (c) Lincoln, Adams, and Whitman counties of region 7
 (d) Pend Oreille County north of the northernmost boundary of T33N.
- (6) camelthorn (a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8
 Alhagi pseudalhagi (b) Intercounty Weed District No. 51, Intercounty Weed District No. 52, Grant County Weed District No. 1, Grant County Weed District No. 2, and Grant County Weed District No. 3
 (c) Grant County north of Highway 90
 (d) T16N, R29E; T16N, R30E; T15N, R28E except Sec. 5; T15N, R29E; T15N, R30E
 (e) Franklin County of region 9
 (f) Columbia, Garfield, and Asotin counties of region 10
 (g) an area beginning at the Washington -- Oregon border at the southwest portion of section 15, R32E, T6N, then north to the northwest corner of section 3, ((R36E)) R32E,

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in
all lands lying within:

- T7N, then east to the northeast corner of section 3, ((R36E)) R32E, T7N, then south to southeast portion of section 15, ((R36E)) R32E, T6N, at the Washington -- Oregon border, then west along the Washington -- Oregon border to the point of beginning.
- (7) catsear, spotted
Hypochaeris radicata (a) regions 3,4,6,7,9,10.
- (8) Cordgrass, smooth
Spartina alterniflora (a) regions 1,3,4,5,
6,7,9,10
(b) Whatcom, Snohomish, Island,
and San Juan counties
of region 2
(c) region 8 except
Pacific County.
- (9) daisy, oxeye
Chrysanthemum leucanthemum (a) regions 6,7,9,10.
(~~(9)~~)
- (10) deadnettle, hybrid
Lamium hybridum (a) regions 1,3,4,5,6,
7,8,9,10
(b) region 2 except Skagit
County.
- (~~(10)~~)
- (11) dogtailgrass, hedgehog
Cynosurus echinatus (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,
7,8,9
- (~~(11)~~)
- (12) fieldcress, Austrian
Rorippa austriaca (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,
7,8,9
(b) region 10 except within
the Palouse River Canyon
from Big Palouse Falls
to the Snake River.
- (~~(12)~~)
- (13) foxtail, slender
Alopecurus myosuroides (a) regions 1,2,3,5,6,8,9,10
(b) Ferry, Stevens, Pend Oreille
counties of region 4
(c) Adams and Whitman counties of
region 7.
- (~~(13)~~)
- (14) goatgrass, jointed
Aegilops cylindrica (a) regions 1,2,5,8
(b) Ferry County of region 4
(c) Grant and Adams counties of
region 6
(d) Franklin County of regions 9
and 10
(e) Intercounty Weed District
No. 51.
- (~~(14)~~)
- (15) gorse
Ulex europaeus (a) regions 3,4,6,7,9,10
(b) Thurston and
Pierce counties of
region 5
(c) Wahkiakum and Cowlitz
counties of region 8.
- (~~(15)~~)
- (16) hawkweed, orange
Hieracium aurantiacum (a) regions 3,6,((7))9,10
(b) Ferry County of region 4
(c) Lincoln and Adams
counties of region 7.

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in
all lands lying within:

Name	Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:
((16)) <u>(17)</u> hawkweed, yellow <i>Hieracium pratense</i>	(a) regions 1,2,3,5,6,7,8,9,10 (b) Ferry (County) and <u>Spokane</u> <u>counties</u> of region 4.
((17)) <u>(18)</u> indigobush <i>Amorpha fruticosa</i>	(a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,7 (b) (Franklin-County-of-regions-9 and-10) (c) Asotin County of region 10.
((18)) <u>(19)</u> knapweed, black <i>Centaurea nigra</i>	(a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,9,10 (b) region 6 except Kittitas County (c) region 8 except Clark County.
((19)) <u>(20)</u> knapweed, brown <i>Centaurea jacea</i>	(a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,9,10 (b) region 6 except Kittitas County (c) region 8 except Clark County.
((20)) <u>(21)</u> knapweed, diffuse <i>Centaurea diffusa</i>	(a) regions 1,2,5,8 (b) Grant County lying in the north half of Township 15 North, Ranges 24 through 27 East; Township 16 North, Ranges 25, 26 and 27 East; Townships 17 and 18 North, Ranges 25 through 30 East; Townships 19 and 20 North, Range 30 East; Township 22 North, Ranges 23, 24, and 25 East; Townships 21, 22, and 23 North, Ranges 28, 29, and 30 East; Townships 24 and 25 North, Ranges 29 and 30 East; Township 26 North, Range 30 East; and the east half of Township 27 North, Range 30 East, all W.M. (c) Adams County except those areas within T15N, R36E, Section 36; T15N, R37E, Sections 22,23,24,25,26,27,28, 31,32,33 and 34; T15N, R38E, Sections 2,10,11,14,15,19 and 20; T16N, R38E, Sections 34 and 35; T17N, R37E, Sections 5 and 6; T18N, R37E, Sections 29,30,31 and 32 (d) Franklin County of regions 9 and 10.
((21)) <u>(22)</u> knapweed, meadow <i>Centaurea jacea x nigra</i>	(a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,9,10 (b) region 6 except Kittitas County (c) region 8 except Clark County.
((22)) <u>(23)</u> knapweed, Russian <i>Acroptilon</i> <i>repens</i>	(a) regions 1,2,5,7,8 (b) region 4 except that area lying within the boundaries of the Colville Indian Reserva- tion within Ferry County

Name	Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:
((23))	<p>(c) Adams County except those areas in the Main Lind Coulee Drainage area of T17N, R32E, Sections 19, 20, 25, 27, 28, 29, 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36; T17N, R33E, Sections 16, 17, 19, 20 and 30; and those areas within the Lower Crab Creek drainage area of T15N, R28E, sections 5 and 6; and the western half of T16N, R28E</p> <p>(d) Intercounty Weed District No. 52</p> <p>(e) region 10 except Franklin County.</p>
<p>(24) knapweed, spotted <i>Centaurea maculosa</i></p>	<p>(a) regions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8, 9</p> <p>(b) Adams and Whitman counties of region 7</p> <p>(c) region 10 except Garfield County.</p>
((24))	
<p>(25) <i>Lepyroclis</i> <i>Lepyroclis holsteoides</i></p>	<p>(a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10</p> <p>(b) region 7 except an area within Whitman County east of the Pullman -- Wawawai Road from Wawawai to Pullman and south of State Highway 270 from Pullman to Moscow, Idaho.</p>
((25)-lythrum))	
<p>(26) loosestrife, purple <i>Lythrum salicaria</i></p>	<p>(a) regions 1, 3, 4, 7, 8</p> <p>(b) region 5 except King County</p> <p>(c) region 6 except that portion of Grant County lying southerly of State Highway 28 and except Sections 21, 28, 29 and 32, Township 21 North, Range 26 East, W.M.</p> <p>(d) region 9 except Benton County</p> <p>(e) region 10 except Walla Walla County</p> <p>(f) Intercounty Weed Districts No. 51 and No. 52.</p>
((26))	
<p>(27) medusahead <i>Taeniatherum caput-medusae</i></p>	<p>(a) regions 1, 2, 5, 8.</p>
((27))	
<p>(28) nutsedge, yellow <i>Cyperus esculentus</i></p>	<p>(a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8</p> <p>(b) Yakima County Weed District No. 1</p> <p>(c) region 6 except:</p> <p>(i) those areas lying between State Highway 26 and State Highway 28 in Grant County</p> <p>(ii) those areas lying in Yakima County but not in Yakima Weed District No. 1</p>

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:

Name	Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:
((28))	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (d) region 9 except: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) those areas lying in Yakima County but not in Yakima Weed District No. 1 (ii) an area lying southerly of State Route 14 and within T2N, Ranges 13 and 14 E (e) region 10 except Walla Walla County.
(29) oxtongue, hawkweed Picris hieracioides	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,9,10 (b) region 8 except Skamania County.
((29) peaweed, Austrian Sphaerophysa satsuta	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,8 (b) Yakima County Weed District No. 4 (c) Columbia, Garfield, Asotin and Franklin counties (d) an area beginning at the Washington-Oregon border at the southwest portion of section 15, R32E, T6N, then north to the northwest corner of section 3, R36E, T7N, then east to the northeast corner of section 3, R36E, T7N, then south to the southeast portion of section 15, R36E, T6N, at the Washington-Oregon border, then west along the Washington-Oregon border to the point of beginning.)
(30) pepperweed, perennial Lepidium latifolium	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,8,10 (b) Grant County lying northerly of Township 21, North, W.M. (c) Intercounty Weed Districts No. 51 and 52.
(31) ragwort, tansy Senecio jacobaea	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 3,4,6,7,9,10.
(32) sandbur, longspine Cenchrus longispinus	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,8 (b) Adams County of region 6 except for that area lying within Intercounty Weed District No. 52 (c) Intercounty Weed District No. 51.
(33) skeletonweed, rush Chondrilla juncea	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) regions 1,2,3,5,8,9 (b) Franklin County except T13N, R36E; and T14N, R36E (c) Adams County except those areas lying east of a boundary line running north from Franklin County along the western boundary of Range 36 East to ((Wettsandt-Road-then

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in
all lands lying within:

- east-on-Wellsandt-Road-to
interstate-90-then-following)
State highway 26 then east on
State Highway 26 to State
Highway 261 then north on
State Highway 261 to Sutton
Road then east on Sutton Road
to Snyder Road then north on
Snyder Road extended to
Providence Road then west on
Providence Road to Klein Road
then north on Klein Road to
Wellsandt Road then east on
Wellsandt Road to Interstate
90 then east on I-90 to the
Lincoln County line
- (d) region 6 except that portion
lying within Grant County that
is southerly of State Highway
28, northerly of Interstate
Highway 90 and easterly of
Grant County Road E. Northwest
- (e) Pend Oreille County north of
the northernmost boundary of
Township 33 North
- (f) Asotin County of region 10.
- (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9,10.
- (34) sowthistle, perennial
Sonchus arvensis arvensis
- (35) spurges leafy
Euphorbia esula
- (a) regions 1,2,3,4,5,6,8,9
(b) region 7 except as follows:
(i) T27N, R39E, Sections 24,
25,28,29,30,32,33,34
T26N, R39E, Sections
3,4,5,9,10,15,16,21,22
of Lincoln County
(ii) T22N, R37E, Sections
1,12,13,14,23,24,25,26,
35,36; T22N, R38E, Sec-
tions 3,4,5,6,7,8,17,18,
19; T23N, R38E, Sections
7,8,17,18,19,20,21,27,28,
29,30,31,32,33,34; T23N,
R37E, Sections 23,24,25,
26,35,36 of Lincoln
County
(iii) T27N, R37E, Sections
34,35,36; T27N, R38E,
Sections 31,32,33; T26N,
R37E, Sections 1,2,3,10,
11,12,13,14,15,16,26;
T26N, R38E, Sections 5,
6,7,8 of Lincoln County
(iv) (~~T25N, R44E, att sec-~~
~~tions, att T27N, R44E~~
~~south-of-the-Spokane~~
~~River, att T26N, R42E~~
~~west-of-the-Spokane~~
~~River)) T24N, R43E,
Section 12, Qtr.
Section 3, Parcel No.
9068 of Spokane County~~

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in
all lands lying within:

- (c) region 10 except as follows:
 (i) T9N, R39E, Section 8
 of Columbia County
 (ii) T13N, R40E, Sections 10,
 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16;
 T13N, R41E, Sections 5, 6,
 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14;
 T13N, R42E, Sections 2, 3,
 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 26, 27,
 34, 35 of Garfield County.
- (36) starthistle, yellow
Centaurea solstitialis
 (a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8
 (b) region 7 except those areas
 within Whitman County lying
 south of State Highway 26 from
 the Adams County line to
 Colfax and south of State
 Highway 195 from Colfax to
 Pullman and south of State
 Highway 270 from Pullman to
 the Idaho border
 (c) Franklin County
 (d) Region 9 except Klickitat
 County.
- (37) ~~Swainsonpea~~
~~*Sphaerophysa salsula*~~
 (a) ~~regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8~~
 (b) ~~Yakima County Weed~~
~~District No. 1~~
 (c) ~~Columbia, Garfield,~~
~~Asotin, and Franklin counties~~
 (d) ~~an area beginning at the~~
~~Washington -- Oregon border at~~
~~the southwest portion of~~
~~section 15, R32E, T6N, then~~
~~north to the northwest corner~~
~~of section 3, R32E, T7N, then~~
~~east to the northeast corner~~
~~of section 3, R32E, T7N,~~
~~then south to the southeast~~
~~portion of section 15, R32E,~~
~~T6N, at the Washington --~~
~~Oregon border, then west~~
~~along the Washington --~~
~~Oregon border to the point~~
~~of beginning.~~
- (38) thistle, musk
Carduus nutans
 (a) regions 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10
 (b) Spokane and
 Pend Oreille counties.
- ~~((38)) thistle, plumetess ----- (a) ----- regions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10~~
~~*Carduus acanthoides* ----- (b) ----- region 4 except Stevens~~
~~county:))~~
- (39) ~~thistle, plumetess~~
~~*Carduus acanthoides*~~
 (a) ~~regions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10~~
 (b) ~~region 4 except those areas~~
~~within Stevens County~~
~~lying north of State~~
~~Highway 20.~~
- ~~((39))~~
- (40) thistle, scotch
Onopordum acanthium
 (a) regions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9
 (b) region 7 except for those
 areas within Whitman County
 lying south of State Highway
 26 from the Adams County line
 to Colfax and south of State
 Highway 195 from Colfax to

Name

Will be a "Class B designate" in all lands lying within:

	Pullman and south of State Highway 270 from Pullman to the Idaho border
	(c) Franklin County.
((40))	
(41) toadflax, Dalmatian Linaria genistifolia spp. dalmatica	(a) regions 1,2,5,8,10 (b) Kittitas, Chelan, Douglas, Adams counties of region 6 (c) Intercounty Weed District No. 51 (d) Lincoln and Adams counties and western two miles of Spokane County of region 7 (e) region 9 except as follows: (i) those areas lying within Yakima County (ii) those areas lying west of the Klickitat River and within Klickitat County.
((41))	
(42) ventenata Ventenata dubia	(a) regions 1,2,3,5,6,8 (b) Franklin County.
((42))	
(43) watermilfoil, Eurasian Myriophyllum spicatum	(a) regions 1,8,9,10 (b) region 7 except Spokane County.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 26, Resolution No. 26, filed 11/29/88)

WAC 16-750-015 STATE NOXIOUS WEED LIST--CLASS C NOXIOUS WEEDS.
(Class C noxious weeds are as follows:)

COMMON NAME	SCIENTIFIC NAME
babysbreath	Gypsophila paniculata
bindweed, field	Convolvulus arvensis
carrot, wild	Daucus carota
cocklebur, spiny	Xanthium spinosum
cress, hoary	Cardaria draba
dodder, smoothseed alfalfa	Cuscuta ((spp.)) <u>approximata</u>
garden rocket	Eruca vesicaria spp. sativa
henbane, black	Hyoscyamus niger
houndstongue	Cynoglossum officinale
(Jimsonweed)	Datura stramonium
kochia	Kochia scoparia
mayweed, scentless	Matricaria maritima var. agrestis
mullein, common	Verbascum thapsus
nightshade, bitter	Solanum dulcamara
poison-hemlock	Conium maculatum
puncturevine	Tribulus terrestris
quackgrass	Agropyron repens
rye, cereal	Secale cereale
spikeweed	Hemizonia pungens
St. Johnswort, common	Hypericum perforatum
tansy, common	Tanacetum vulgare
toadflax, yellow	Linaria vulgaris
thistle, bull	Cirsium vulgare
thistle, Canada	Cirsium arvense

COMMON NAME

SCIENTIFIC NAME

whitetop, hairy
wormwood, absinth

Cardaria pubescens
Artemisia absinthium